
 

 
 

HAMPSHIRE AND ISLE OF WIGHT POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 
  
Date and Time Friday, 20th October, 2023 at 10.00 am 
  
Place Ashburton Hall, Hampshire County Council, Winchester 
  
Enquiries to hampshire.iow.pcp@hants.gov.uk   
  
 

FILMING AND BROADCAST NOTIFICATION 

This meeting may be recorded and broadcast live on Hampshire County Council’s 
website and available for repeat viewing, it may also be recorded and filmed by the 
press and public. Filming or recording is only permitted in the meeting room whilst 
the meeting is taking place so must stop when the meeting is either adjourned or 
closed.  Filming is not permitted elsewhere in the building at any time. Please see 
the Filming Protocol available on Hampshire County Council’s website. 
 

 
AGENDA 

  
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
 To enable Members to declare to the meeting any disclosable pecuniary 

interest they may have in any matter on the agenda for the meeting, 
where that interest is not already entered in their appointing authority’s 
register of interests, and any other pecuniary or personal interests in any 
such matter that Members may wish to consider disclosing. 
  

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 5 - 14) 
 
 To confirm the minutes from the previous meeting. 

  
4. QUESTIONS AND DEPUTATIONS   
 
 To receive any questions or deputations in line with Rule 31 and 31A of 

the Panel’s Rules of Procedure. 
  

5. CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS   
 
 To hear any announcements the Chairman may have for this meeting. 

  

Public Document Pack

mailto:hampshire.iow.pcp@hants.gov.uk


6. POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER'S ANNOUNCEMENTS   
 
 To hear any announcements the Commissioner may have for the Panel. 

   
7. POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER - POLICE AND CRIME PLAN 

PERFORMANCE AND EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT POLICING 
UPDATE  (Pages 15 - 36) 

 
 To receive an update on the delivery of effective and efficient policing for 

Hampshire and the Isle of Wight, and delivery against the objectives of 
the Police and Crime Plan. 
  

8. POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER - ANNUAL REPORT   
 
 To receive the draft Annual Report for 2023 from the Police and Crime 

Commissioner.  
  

9. POLICE AND CRIME PANEL - WORKING GROUPS 
ARRANGEMENTS  (Pages 37 - 40) 

 
 To receive a report from the Democratic Services Officer to the Panel 

setting out a proposal to remove the Policy and Performance Working 
Group and Precept 2024/25 Task and Finish Group, which operate under 
the Hampshire and Isle of Wight Police and Crime Panel (PCP), to be 
replaced with a programme of training and briefing events for all 
Members of the Panel. 
  

10. POLICE AND CRIME PANEL - INDEPENDENT CO-OPTED MEMBER 
RECRUITMENT  (Pages 41 - 46) 

 
 To receive a report from the Democratic Services Officer to the Panel 

proposing a process for recruiting Independent Co-opted Members to the 
Panel. 
  

11. POLICE AND CRIME PANEL - LEGAL SUPPORT TO THE PANEL  
(Pages 47 - 48) 

 
 To receive a report from the Democratic Services Officer to the Panel 

informing the Panel of an upcoming review of the legal support 
arrangements to the Panel. 
  

12. POLICE AND CRIME PANEL - WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 49 - 58) 
 
 To consider a report setting out the proposed future work programme for 

the Panel.  
 

 
ABOUT THIS AGENDA: 
On request, this agenda can be provided in alternative versions (such as large print, 
Braille or audio) and in alternative languages. 
 
 



ABOUT THIS MEETING: 
The press and public are welcome to attend the public sessions of the meeting. If 
you have any particular requirements, for example if you require wheelchair access, 
please contact hampshire.iow.pcp@hants.gov.uk for assistance. 
 
Appointed Members of the Police and Crime Panel attending this meeting qualify for 
travelling expenses in accordance with their Council’s ‘Member’s Allowances 
Scheme’. 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 
Friday, 21st July, 2023 at 10.00 am 
Held in Ashburton Hall, Winchester  

(Hampshire County Council) 
 

 
Councillors:    
Chairman       Vice Chairman 
p Seán Woodward       p Vivian Achwal 
(Fareham Borough Council)     (Winchester City Council) 
     
p Tonia Craig      p Simon Minas-Bound  
(Eastleigh Borough Council)    (Basingstoke & Deane Borough Council) 
a Phillip Davies      p Alan Oliver 
(East Hampshire District Council)    (Hart District Council)  
p Jason Fazackarley     p Martin Pepper  
(Portsmouth City Council)     (Gosport Borough Council)  
p Philip Lashbrook      a Dan Poole 
(Test Valley Borough Council)    (New Forest District Council)  
p Jason Fazackarley     p Matthew Renyard   
(Portsmouth City Council)     (Southampton City Council) 
p Karen Lucioni      a Gwen Robinson 
(Isle of Wight Council)     (Havant Borough Council)  
p Lesley Meenaghan     p Maurice Sheehan  
(Hampshire County Council)    (Rushmoor Borough Council) 
    
Co-opted Members: 
 
Independent Members     Local Authority 
 
a Dave Stewart      p Luigi Gregori 
p Shirley Young      p Tony Jones 
        p David Podger 
      
At the invitation of the Chairman:  
 
Peter Baulf Legal Advisor to the Panel 
Donna Jones Police and Crime Commissioner for Hampshire 
Pete Jones Programmes and Performance Senior Manager, Office 

of the Police and Crime Commissioner 
Jason Kenny Chief Executive, Office of the Police and Crime 

Commissioner 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 
 

 
BROADCASTING ANNOUNCEMENT 
 
The Chairman announced that the press and members of the public were 
permitted to film and broadcast the meeting.  Those remaining at the meeting 
were consenting to being filmed and recorded, and to the possible use of those 
images and recordings for broadcasting purposes. 
  

21.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
The Monitoring Officer to the Panel welcomed Members to the meeting. 
  
Apologies were received from: 

         Councillor Dan Poole (New Forest District Council) 
         Councillor Gwen Robinson (Havant Borough Council)  
         David Stewart (Independent Co-opted Member) 

  
Councillor Imogen Payter was in attendance as the deputy Member for Havant 
Borough Council. 
  

22.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Members were able to disclose to the meeting any disclosable pecuniary interest 
they may have in any matter on the agenda for the meeting, where that interest 
is not already entered in their appointing authority’s register of interests, and any 
other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests in any such matter that Members may 
wish to disclose. 
  
No declarations were made. 
   

23.   POLICE AND CRIME PANEL - APPOINTMENTS AND CO-OPTION REPORT  
 
Members received a report from the Democratic Services Officer to the Panel 
detailing the membership of the Panel for the 2023/24 municipal year and the 
proposed appointment of local authority co-opted members. 
  
RESOLVED: 
  

         That the Panel notes its Membership for the 2023/24 municipal year. 
         That Councillor Luigi Gregori and Councillor David Podger are appointed 

to the Hampshire Police and Crime Panel, as Local Authority Co-opted 
Members, and Councillor Jack Davies and Councillor John Hutchinson as 
Deputy Local Authority Co-opted Members, representing the Liberal 
Democrat Group.  

         That the Panel notes the Panel Membership was, at the time of the 
meeting, politically proportionate for the purpose of the balanced 
appointment objective. 

 
  

Page 6



 
 

24.   ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  
 
The process of electing a Chairman, as set out in the Panel Arrangements, was 
explained and it was noted that the appointment would be for a period of one 
year, until the annual meeting in 2024. 
  
Councillor Imogen Payter, seconded by Councillor Lesley Meenaghan, proposed 
Councillor Seán Woodward, and Shirley Young, seconded by Councillor Tonia 
Craig, proposed Councillor Simon Bound be elected Chairman.  
  
Both proposers were invited to speak in support of their nominations, and those 
nominated were then invited to speak to their nominations. 
  
Both nominations were put to the vote, with Councillor Seán Woodward elected 
as Chairman, by nine votes to eight. 
  
Councillor Seán Woodward took the Chair. 
  

25.   ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN  
 
The Chairman called for nominations for Vice Chairman until the annual meeting 
in 2024. 
  
Councillor Seán Woodward, seconded by Councillor Imogen Payter, proposed 
Councillor Lesley Meenaghan, and Councillor Tonia Craig, seconded by 
Councillor Luigi Gregori, proposed Councillor Vivian Achwal be elected Vice 
Chairman.  
  
Those nominated were invited to speak to their nominations. 
  
Both nominations were put to the vote, with Councillor Vivian Achwal elected as 
Vice Chairman, by ten votes to six, with one abstention. 
  

26.   MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The Minutes from the previous meeting were confirmed as a correct record and 
signed by the Chairman. 
  

27.   QUESTIONS AND DEPUTATIONS  
 
The Chairman brought forward the Chairman’s Announcements to be heard as 
Item 7, with Questions and Deputations taken as item 8 at the meeting. 
  
No questions or deputations were received by the Panel on this occasion.  
   

28.   CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
The Chairman thanked the previous Chairman, Councillor Simon Bound, for his 
contribution and dedication to the Panel over the previous two years. 

Page 7



 
 

  
The Chairman also offered thanks to Councillors Stuart Bailey, Geoffrey 
Blunden, John Gledhill and Sarah Powell-Vaughan, who had served on the 
Panel during the previous year, noting that Councillor Stuart Bailey would remain 
with the Panel as a deputy Member.  
  
New Members to the Panel were welcomed by the Chairman, who noted that an 
induction and training event would be held for all Panel Members ahead of the 
next meeting in October.  
  
Following the announcement of the recommendations of part two of the PCC 
Review, the Chairman noted that the Panel had led on producing and agreeing a 
combined submission to the Home Office from Panel Chairman across the 
South-East region, regarding enhancing the support model for PCPs. Following 
receipt, the Home Office and their consultancy team had asked to attend a 
meeting of the south-east region support officers, hosted by Hampshire and Isle 
of Wight PCP, and that the Democratic Support Officer had recently attended a 
Home Office workshop on the development of the new support model. 
  
The Chairman thanked the Commissioner for arranging a recent visit for the 
Panel to the Constabulary training facility at Netley, which had included a visit to 
the Contact Centre control room. The Chairman also congratulated 
Commissioner on her recent appointment as Chair of the Association of Police 
and Crime Commissioners (APCC). 
  

29.   POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
The Commissioner gave an overview of activity undertaken by her and her office 
during the previous quarter, through which it was highlighted that: 

         During May, Hampshire and Isle of Wight Constabulary committed 31 
days of intense action. This high visibility policing approach, driven by the 
new Chief Constable, had achieved some very significant results, 
including 438 arrests, 1305 seizures and 1321 enforcement actions. 
Additionally, during Operation Sceptre, a national week of action to tackle 
knife crime, the Constabulary had increased stop and search activity, 
seizing 123 knives and making 17 arrests. Members heard that following 
the success of the intense action, which had re-invigorated the force, this 
would now form part of the business-as-usual model for policing. 

         £1million had been awarded by the Commissioner to co-commission a 
project with Probation and Public Health working with stalking 
perpetrators. The Commissioner also announced new stalking advocacy 
support service for victims, which was being provided in partnership with 
Stop Domestic Abuse. 

         Speed cameras had been installed on the A32 and A272, as part of a 
£677,000 pledge by the Commissioner to make roads safer. 

         In June, the Chief Constable had announced his new priorities, including 
a new geographical policing model which would focus on bringing police 
officers closer to their communities. The Commissioner invited the Panel 
to meet with the Chief Constable in September to provide further detail of 
the strategic priorities within the new operating model. The Commissioner 
also confirmed that the Chief Constable would attend the next Panel 

Page 8



 
 

meeting in October, where the update on the Police and Crime Plan 
would focus on contact management and the police 101 service. 

         The second and third rounds of the Commissioner’s Emerging Needs 
Fund opened in June to help tackle knife crime and serious violence 
among young people, with a further round in July to focus on crime 
prevention. £5k in funding was also pledged by the Commissioner to help 
tackle anti-social behaviour (ASB) in Rushmoor during the summer 
months. 

         ASB awareness week was held in July, with the Commissioner delivering 
a public awareness campaign in partnership with Resolve on the 
community trigger process. 

         Drug testing on arrest had been rolled out across all districts within the 
policing area to enable diversionary help to be offered to those arrested 
for trigger offences when released from custody. In response to Members 
questions it was heard that testing positive for drug use was not a 
chargeable offence, but was an opportunity to help the individual and 
prevent future drugs use. 

         The benefits of the 100% dwelling burglary attendance were starting to 
be realised, and the new approach not only allowed the force to improve 
the initial attendance to a burglary, but also the opportunity to provide 
preventative guidance to residents. 

  
30.   POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER - EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT 

POLICING  
 
The Panel received an update from the Commissioner on her oversight of the 
performance of the Constabulary, including the findings of the recent PEEL 
inspection. Members heard that: 
  

         The outcome was a fair representation of where the force was at the time 
of the inspection, and similar to most other forces across the country. 

         Areas highlighted for improvement were preventing crime and responding 
to the public. The Commissioner felt it was helpful that the inspector had 
provided specific areas for improvement, which would be addressed and 
assessed through a further in inspection within the next 12 months. 

         A particular concern raised was the abstraction of neighbourhood Police 
Officers to respond to emergency and semi-emergency calls, and the 
Commissioner was confident that the new operating model would address 
this.  

         In terms of response to public, the Commissioner recognised that the 
SARA (scanning, analysis, response, assessment) model was not being 
used as effectively as would be expected by the Constabulary when 
recording crime, and that partner organisations and residents had 
expressed concerns that the police weren’t responding to the crimes they 
should. The Commissioner had confidence that the new officers brought 
in through the uplift programme, in combination with the new operating 
model would address this going forward. 

  
RESOLVED: 
  
That the update on Effective and Efficient Policing was noted. 

Page 9



 
 

   
31.   POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER - POLICE AND CRIME PLAN 

PERFORMANCE AND DELIVERY  
 
The Panel received a presentation from the Commissioner providing an update 
against delivery of the Police and Crime Plan, with a specific focus on rural crime 
and tackling unauthorised encampments, through which it was heard that: 

         The letter from the Chairman and the input from the meeting of the 
working group had been very helpful in defining the information to be 
presented to the Panel. 

         The Commissioner had run a number of engagement events to update 
partner organisations on changes to legislation in relation to and the 
impact of unauthorised encampments. As part of this process the 
Commissioner and her team looked at examples of best practice 
nationally and shared these with local authority partners.  

         Data was shared demonstrating the number of reported incidents of 
unauthorised encampments, to the Constabulary, since 2021, with 45 
reported incidents since April 2023 for the year to date. A recent example 
was shared, highlighting the community impact of the unauthorised 
encampment and how the Constabulary had taken action to address this.  

         The Commissioner raised with ministers the ambiguity caused by the use 
of the wording ‘significant impact’ within the legislation, which was now 
being reviewed at a national level with the Commissioner invited to 
contribute. 

         There were seven rural beats and six urban across the force area, with a 
number containing both urban and rural conurbations.  

         A further case study was shared demonstrating how the Commissioner 
was supporting efforts to enhance policing visibility in rural communities, 
through the provision two new 4x4 ranger vehicles. 

         The Commissioner’s office had launched an online rural crime booklet to 
support residents to keep themselves safe from crime. 

  
Cllr Lashbrook left the meeting at this point. 
  
In response to questions from the Panel it was heard that: 

         The Commissioner was keen to increase local policing visibility and had 
set aside £2m of funding to provide police front counters at new locations, 
including on local high streets. 

         The Commissioner was looking at areas where safer camera 
partnerships had been successful and was currently considering how this 
might be implemented across Hampshire and the IOW, with the 
Commissioner providing funding for CCTV and deployable CCTV. 

         The Commissioner had raised suggestion regarding the use of local 
temporary sites, to manage the flow of unauthorised encampments, with 
an on call rota between the 14 local authorities across Hampshire. Whilst 
this wasn’t supported by local authorities, due to concerns that this might 
draw in more activity from outside the county, the Commissioner 
continued to work with local authority partners to consider the availability 
of properly designated temporary sites.  

Page 10



 
 

         Members raised the importance of consistency in how unauthorised 
encampments were being attended and addressed by the Constabulary. 
The Commissioner explained that the police cannot use powers under 
section 61 of the Criminal Justice & Public Order Act 1994, until the 
community impact of an unauthorised encampment has been assessed to 
as significant within the meaning of the legislation. 

         DISC was providing an effective two-way engagement between the 
Constabulary and business owners. The Commissioner was still 
considering options for a mobile application to enable members of the 
public to report concerns in a similar way. 

         A new joint performance framework was being finalised between the 
Chief Executive, OPCC, and the newly appointed Deputy Chief Constable 
and the Commissioner would bring this to the Panel for visibility once 
finalised. 

         Whilst it was difficult to measure local trust and confidence in policing, the 
Commissioner sought to understand this through surveying residents and 
victims of crime throughout the year. 

  
RESOLVED: 
  
That the update on the performance and delivery of the Police and Crime Plan 
was noted. 
  

32.   POLICE AND CRIME PANEL - ANNUAL REPORT  
 
The Chairman introduced the Panel’s draft annual report for the 2022/23 
municipal year.   
  
The Chairman noted that the Democratic Services Officer would prepare a list of 
the recommendations agreed by the Panel across the previous municipal year, 
to be shared with the OPCC and confirm the response to each. Members heard 
this would be appended to the annual report, to demonstrate the outcomes and 
effectiveness of the PCP’s scrutiny of the Commissioner, and will be shared at 
the Panel’s next meeting in October. 
  
RESOLVED: 
  
That the Panel received and agreed the draft annual report.   
  
That, following the meeting and addition of a foreword from the Chairman, the 
final report will be published and circulated to all local authorities in the 
Hampshire and Isle of Wight Policing Area. 
  

33.   POLICE AND CRIME PANEL - ANNUAL COMPLAINTS REPORT  
 
Members received a report from the Democratic Services Officer detailing the 
activities of the Complaints Sub-Committee over the last 12 calendar months. 
  
 
 

Page 11



 
 

RESOLVED: 
  
That the annual complaints report was noted. 
  

34.   POLICE AND CRIME PANEL - FINANCIAL MONITORING LEADING TO THE 
2024/25 GRANT BUDGET AGREEMENT  
 
Members received a report from the Finance Officer to the Panel which 
monitored the budget for 2022/23, in advance of agreeing the proposed budget 
for 2024/25. 
  
RESOLVED: 
  
The Panel: 
  

 Notes the final financial position for 2022/23. 
 Notes the current performance against the budget for the financial year. 
 Agrees the proposed budget for the Panel for 2024/25, subject to 

confirmation of the Government grant for 2024/25. 
   

35.   POLICE AND CRIME PANEL - SUB-COMMITTEE AND WORKING GROUP 
ARRANGEMENTS  
 
Members received a report from the Democratic Services Officer to the Panel 
outlining proposed arrangements and membership for a Complaints Sub-
Committee, Policy and Performance Working Group and Precept 2024/25 Task 
and Finish Group to operate under the Panel. 
  
Members were invited to express an interest in membership of the working 
groups and Sub-Committee. Nominations were noted as follows: 
  
Complaints Sub-Committee:  

         Chairman: Shirley Young 
         Cllr Tony Jones 
         Cllr Lesley Meenaghan 
         Cllr David Podger 
         Cllr Seán Woodward 

  
Policy and Performance Working Group:  

         Cllr Vivian Achwal 
         Cllr Luigi Gregori 
         Cllr Simon Minas-Bound  
         Cllr Alan Oliver  
         Cllr Matt Renyard 

  
Precept 2024/25 Task and Finish Group:  

         Cllr Jason Fazackarley 
         Cllr Karen Lucioni 
         Cllr Martin Pepper 
         Vacancy 

Page 12



 
 

         Vacancy 
  
RESOLVED: 
  

         That the Panel agrees the continuation of the Complaints Sub-Committee 
and the Policy and Performance Working Group for the 2023/24 municipal 
year, in accordance with the updated Terms of Reference set out in 
appendix one and appendix two of the report. 

         That the Panel agrees to appoint a Precept 2024/25 Task and Finish 
Group, in accordance with the Terms of Reference set out in appendix 
three of this report. 

         That the Panel agrees the membership of the Complaints Sub-
Committee, Policy and Performance Working Group and Precept 2024/25 
Task and Finish Group for the 2023/24 municipal year.  

         That the Panel notes that the agreed terms of reference for the Sub-
Committee and Working Groups will be published on the Panel’s website 
following the meeting 

  
36.   POLICE AND CRIME PANEL - WORK PROGRAMME  

 
Members received a report from the Democratic Services Officer setting out the 
proposed work programme for the Panel for the 2023/24 municipal year. 
  
RESOLVED: 
  
That the work programme was agreed. 
 
 
 
 
  
 Chairman, 20 October 2023 
 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

HAMPSHIRE AND ISLE OF WIGHT POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 
 

Report 
 
Date considered: 20 October 2023 

Title: Police and Crime Commissioner – Police and Crime Plan 
Performance and Effective and Efficient Policing Update 

Contact: Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner 

Purpose of this report 

1. The purpose of this paper is to present an update against delivery of effective 
and efficient policing for Hampshire and the Isle of Wight, and delivery against 
the objectives of the Police and Crime Plan. 

Recommendations  

2. That the update on the delivery of effective and efficient policing for 
Hampshire and the Isle of Wight and delivery of the Police and Crime Plan is 
noted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15

Agenda Item 7



 

 

 
REQUIRED LEGAL INFORMATION:  

  
Significant Links  

Links to previous Member decisions:    
Title  Date   

     

     

Direct links to specific legislation or Government 
Directives   

  

Title  Date  
    
    

 
 
Section 100 D - Local Government Act 1972 - background documents 
  
The following documents discuss facts or matters on which this report, or an 
important part of it, is based and have been relied upon to a material extent in 
the preparation of this report. (NB: the list excludes published works and any 
documents which disclose exempt or confidential information as defined in 
the Act.) 
 
Document Location 
  

 
 

 
 
 

Page 16



Police & Crime Panel Meeting
20th October 2023

Donna Jones – Police & Crime Commissioner

P
age 17



Police & Crime Plan - Delivery

Longer Term Results 2023        2024

Current / Medium Term Results 2022        2023

Current Focus

Ø More Police

Ø Tackle Anti-Social Behaviour

Ø Prevent Young People From 

Committing Crime

Ø Youth Engagement

Ø Improved Outcomes For Victims

Ø Youth Engagement (Cont)

Ø Community Crimes That Matter – 

Tackling Traffic Issues

Ø Crackdown On Unauthorised 

Encampments

Ø Targeting Rural Crime

Ø Improve Police Visibility

Ø Easier Reporting Through 101

Ø Zero Tolerance On Knife Crime

Ø Violence Against Women & Girls

Ø Crimes That Hurt You The Most – 

Murder & Serious Violence

Jul
22

Oct
22

Apr
24

Jan
23

Apr
23

Jul
23

Oct
23

Jan
24

2

P
age 18



Police & Crime Plan Dashboard

The Police & Crime Plan Dashboard is used to monitor the status of delivery derived from monthly highlight reports, and provides oversight of change within the 
projects with access to a closer level of detail via hyperlink to each individual project.

• Reporting months can be selected to identify the status of delivery at each period
• All 122 project objectives are tracked using a RAG rating for “Evidenced”, “Current”, and “Outstanding”
• The delivery of the plan is measured as a percentage of all objectives that are “Evidenced”

2023-24 Q2 (July) 2023-24 Q2 (Sept)

Evidenced 104

Current 18

Outstanding 0

Evidenced 98

Current 24

Outstanding 0

Objective RAG 
Status

Objective RAG 
Status

3

85%
Complete

P
age 19



Work Programme  – Police & Crime Panel

oPerformance and Delivery against the Police & Crime Plan:

Ø Improve Police Visibility

ØEasier Reporting Through 101

4

Accountability and Monitoring 

of an efficient and effective 

Police Service

P
age 20



Improve Police VisibilityImprove Police Visibility

Project Objectives

Review the police estate strategy to ensure neighbourhood police 
teams are where they are needed most.

Introduce mobile police desks in public spaces.

Better locate police buildings on high streets, making them 
accessible to the public.

Invest in technology, allowing police officers to tackle crime rather 
than spend time filling in forms.

Evidenced: Deliverables have been successfully achieved and the relevant objectives have been successful.
Current: Project objectives are being actively tracked and delivery is in progress, however cannot yet be fully demonstrated.
Outstanding: Project deliverables have yet to be fully scoped and / or product delivery has not been started.

Work with local councils to increase the number of Third Party 
Reporting Centres (TPRC) allowing victims of hate crimes to make 
a report in multiple locations.

Progress
July 
2023

August
2023

June
2023

May
2023

5

P
age 21



Improve Police Visibility

Police & Crime Plan 2021 to 2024

ü Outcomes of the review of the police estate regarding the 
location of neighbourhood police teams. How has the 
best location for these been determined and are there 
plans to change any locations as a result?

ü Have mobile police desks in public places been introduced? If 
so, how many and where have they visited? and to what 
extent have the public engaged with this model?

ü Have there been any changes to the locations of police 
buildings to make them more accessible to the public? If so, is 
there evidence of increased enquiries from the public as a 
result of the change?

ü How many Third Party Reporting Centres were operating at 
the start of your term of office and how many are available 
now?

ü Provide an update on progress against investing in 
technology to free up police time from form filling.

The New Policing Model, Mind Set and Team
• Neighbourhood policing – connecting with public 

on local issues
• Quick action and change in direction.
• End of centralised policing to 4 areas – North, 

East, West, IOW.
• Previous model – hubs with no accountability of 

driving performance. (Borderless policing). No 
connection with the community.

• Neighbourhood Enforcement Teams to put 
pressure on trouble areas. Agility across the areas. 
Proactive disruption.

• Rural Policing – Impact on businesses
• Area cars / District Patrol Teams – Dedicated patrol 

teams per district 
• Business crime

6

P
age 22



Improve Police Visibility

Police & Crime Plan 2021 to 2024

ü Outcomes of the review of the police estate regarding the 
location of neighbourhood police teams. How has the best 
location for these been determined and are there plans to 
change any locations as a result?

ü Have mobile police desks in public places been 
introduced? If so, how many and where have they 
visited? and to what extent have the public engaged with 
this model?

ü Have there been any changes to the locations of police 
buildings to make them more accessible to the public? If so, is 
there evidence of increased enquiries from the public as a 
result of the change?

ü How many Third Party Reporting Centres were operating at 
the start of your term of office and how many are available 
now?

ü Provide an update on progress against investing in 
technology to free up police time from form filling.

HIOWC Engagement Examples Mar - Sept 
2023
• South Downs College, Havant
• Havant Borough Council
• Park Community School
• Southsea Women’s Institute 
• St Wilfred’s Church Hall, Cowplain
• Haskins Garden Centre, West End
• Caroline Square, Portsmouth
• Emsworth Neighbourhood Watch
• Haskins Garden Centre, Farnham
• Highclere Castle Country Show
• Hillier’s - Petersfield Bitterne Estate Show, Isle of 

Wight Show,  Hillier’s Garden Centre, Winchester 
Hillier’s Garden Centre, Stanstead Park Garden 
Centre, 3 x University Freshers Fairs

7

P
age 23



Improve Police Visibility

Station When opening?
West Cowes End 2023

Portsmouth Central Spring 2024

Park Gate Spring 2024

Petersfield Summer 2024

Yateley Autumn 2024

Totton Autumn 2024

Ryde Autumn 2024

Eastleigh Early 2025

Cosham Autumn 2025 (HFRS building 
opening)

Gosport Return from Council building to 
Police Station

Police & Crime Plan 2021 to 2024

ü Outcomes of the review of the police estate regarding the 
location of neighbourhood police teams. How has the best 
location for these been determined and are there plans to 
change any locations as a result?

ü Have mobile police desks in public places been introduced? If 
so, how many and where have they visited? and to what 
extent have the public engaged with this model?

ü Have there been any changes to the locations of police 
buildings to make them more accessible to the public? If 
so, is there evidence of increased enquiries from the 
public as a result of the change?

ü How many Third Party Reporting Centres were operating at 
the start of your term of office and how many are available 
now?

ü Provide an update on progress against investing in 
technology to free up police time from form filling. 8

P
age 24



Improve Police Visibility

Police & Crime Plan 2021 to 2024

ü Outcomes of the review of the police estate regarding the 
location of neighbourhood police teams. How has the best 
location for these been determined and are there plans to 
change any locations as a result?

ü Have mobile police desks in public places been introduced? If 
so, how many and where have they visited? and to what 
extent have the public engaged with this model?

ü Have there been any changes to the locations of police 
buildings to make them more accessible to the public? If so, is 
there evidence of increased enquiries from the public as a 
result of the change?

ü How many Third Party Reporting Centres were operating 
at the start of your term of office and how many are 
available now?

ü Provide an update on progress against investing in 
technology to free up police time from form filling.

Third Party Reporting Centres

2020/21 57

2021/22 70 (+13)

2022/23 70 (-)

2023/24

Subject to an annual review, the 
office is updating the list of 
existing TPRCs. This is expected 
to be completed before Hate 
Crime Awareness Week 2023

9

P
age 25



Improve Police Visibility

Police & Crime Plan 2021 to 2024

ü Outcomes of the review of the police estate regarding the 
location of neighbourhood police teams. How has the best 
location for these been determined and are there plans to 
change any locations as a result?

ü Have mobile police desks in public places been introduced? If 
so, how many and where have they visited? and to what 
extent have the public engaged with this model?

ü Have there been any changes to the locations of police 
buildings to make them more accessible to the public? If so, is 
there evidence of increased enquiries from the public as a 
result of the change?

ü How many Third Party Reporting Centres were operating at 
the start of your term of office and how many are available 
now?

ü Provide an update on progress against investing in 
technology to free up police time from form filling.

PCC Priority Digital Strategy

600 More Officers by 2023 1. Delivering the tech to support new officers to perform their role
2. Mobile applications such as pronto facilitating mobility
3. Working with L&PD to improve systems training and adoption

Improve Police Visibility 1. Connectivity in the field improving visibility
2. Improved understanding of systems
3. Technology supporting the reduction of duplication

Tackle ASB 1. Improved data quality
2. Potential for using TVT methodology to introduce hot spot policing

Making it Easier to Report 
Crime Through 101

1. CM Focus group
2. Two way portal

Prevent Young People 
from Committing Crime

1. Deliver RPA solutions in the MASH to understand risk and prioritise
2. Federated access to improve information sharing

Zero Tolerance on Knife 
Crime

1. Working with VRU to deliver a data driven problem solving solution to 
focus on areas of greatest risk

2. Potential for using TVT hot spot policing

Improved Outcomes for 
Victims

1. Potential interim RPA solution for victim contact
2. RPA & PowerApp being developed to support new changes in bail 

legislation
3. Two way portal to keep victims engaged
4. Use SOH to report and understand VAWG
5. DII team to act as tactical advisors, Digital Discovery Workshops and 

Digital Skill-set Analysis
6. Horizon scanning new technology to improve workforce capability in both 

DII and digital forensics teams
7. Potential use of TVT methodology to introduce Hot spot policing

Targeting Rural Crime 1. Use of teams to support live feed from drones
2. Use of WhatsApp to support reporting and information sharing
3. Delivery of apps to support rural information sharing
4. Mobile connectivity supporting improved field working

10

P
age 26



• End of centralised policing

• Four locally focused Areas

• Accountable Commanders at 
Area and District level

• Far more locally commanded 
proactive capability

Our New Local Area Model
Assistant Chief Constable 
Lucy Hutson

11

P
age 27



CENTRALISED
OLD MODEL

Dedicated 
‘local bobbies’ 

Neighbourhood 
Enforcement teams

Increased rural 
presence

Locally based 
investigators Area cars District Patrol 

Teams

New 
locally 

focused 
Policing 
Model

Key Points
Named police 

officer for every 
beat 

Proactive 
disruption.

In place 
(Sept. 2023)

New rural crime 
strategy and 

presence

First now 
relocated 

(Sept. 2023)

Proactive 
patrol and 
targeting 
offenders 

(Live in Dec)

Move away 
from borderless 

patrol

Generic 
neighbourhood 

officers

‘Borderless’ 
response teams 
covering whole 

force

Central 
investigation 

hubs
Not responsive or visible enough

12

P
age 28



Project Objectives
Progress

Challenge Hampshire Constabulary to improve 101 services 
including reporting of incidents and response times.

Support a problem solving approach to ASB.

Ensure every reported incident of crime receives feedback.

Evidenced: Deliverables have been successfully achieved and the relevant objectives have been successful.
Current: Project objectives are being actively tracked and delivery is in progress, however cannot yet be fully demonstrated.
Outstanding: Project deliverables have yet to be fully scoped and / or product delivery has not been started.

July 
2023

August
2023

June
2023

May
2023

Making It Easier To Report Crime Through 101

13

P
age 29



Police & Crime Plan 2021 to 2024

Activity: ü Data showing 101 call 
answering times and 
response times from the start 
of your period in office and 
the latest available data for 
comparison.

ü How are you monitoring that 
every reported incident of 
crime receives feedback and 
can you demonstrate that this 
has improved during your 
time in office?

ü Provide an update on 
improvements to online crime 
reporting.

*Apr-Aug 2023

Making It Easier To Report Crime Through 101

14

*

P
age 30



Making It Easier To Report Crime Through 101

Police & Crime Plan 2021 to 2024

Activity: ü Data showing 101 call 
answering times and 
response times from the start 
of your period in office and 
the latest available data for 
comparison.

ü How are you monitoring that 
every reported incident of 
crime receives feedback and 
can you demonstrate that this 
has improved during your 
time in office?

ü Provide an update on 
improvements to online crime 
reporting.

• Feedback went live on September 1st 2023, with automatic updates 
for incidents as well as crime, the following they will get text/email 
explaining what Police are doing:
§ Action fraud
§ Civil Dispute
§ Insecure Premises

 

§ Dangerous dog
§ Unauthorised encampment
§ ASB

Emails: 9,493 Texts: 2,790 

15

P
age 31



Making It Easier To Report Crime Through 101

Police & Crime Plan 2021 to 2024

Activity: ü Data showing 101 call 
answering times and 
response times from the start 
of your period in office and 
the latest available data for 
comparison.

ü How are you monitoring that 
every reported incident of 
crime receives feedback and 
can you demonstrate that this 
has improved during your 
time in office?

ü Provide an update on 
improvements to online crime 
reporting.

*Apr-Aug 2023

*

16

P
age 32



Victim Portal
Current Victim Types

Arson
ASB Personal (treated as a crime for this purpose)
Assault with injury
Assault without injury
Blackmail
Burglary Business
Burglary Residential
Burglary Distraction
Criminal Damage
Exposure and Voyeurism
Forgery / Fraud
Harassment
Making off without payment
Malicious Communication
Public Order
Robbery
Shoplifting
Stalking
Theft
Theft from Vehicle
Theft from Pedal Cycle
Theft of Vehicle
Threats to Life
Wildlife Crime

Complex Victim Considerations

Domestic Abuse
Ask for ANI
Child Abuse
Child Criminal Exploitation
Child Sexual Abuse

Child Sexual Exploitation Online
Female Genital Mutilation
Forced Marriage
Honour Based Abuse
Honour Based Incident

Repeat Domestic Abuse
Vulnerable Child / Young Person
Youth Related Under 10 17

P
age 33



• Go Live date – Monday 31st July 2023
• Victim Journeys split by grade
• Maximum 6-7 messages to a victim per journey
• Victim Care Service / Victim Hub information can be included in 

the initial email / text message to victim
• Victim / OIC two-way messaging estimated launch in approx. 5 

weeks
• Complex crime e.g. Domestic Abuse can be implemented in future 

following national standards

CM101 Programme – Victim Update / Portal

18

P
age 34



Work Programme  – Police & Crime Panel

oPerformance and Delivery against the Police & Crime Plan:

Ø Improve Police Visibility

ØEasier Reporting Through 101

19

Accountability and Monitoring 

of an efficient and effective 

Police Service

P
age 35



11/10/2023

Thank youThank you

P
age 36



 

 

HAMPSHIRE AND ISLE OF WIGHT POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 
 

Report 
 

Date considered: 20 October 2023 

Title: Working Group Arrangements 

Contact: Democratic Services Officer to the Panel 

Tel: 0370 779 0507 Email: hampshire.iow.pcp@hants.gov.uk  
 
Purpose of this Report  

1. The purpose of this paper is to set out a proposal to remove the Policy and 
Performance Working Group and Precept 2024/25 Task and Finish Group, 
which operate under the Hampshire and Isle of Wight Police and Crime Panel 
(PCP) to be replaced with a programme of training and briefing events for all 
Members of the Panel. 
 

Recommendations 

2. That the Panel agrees to remove the Policy and Performance Working 
Group and the Precept 2024/25 Task and Finish Group. 

3. That the Panel notes that a programme of training and briefing events, 
available to all Members of the Panel will be scheduled during 2023-24. 

4. That delegated authority be given to the Democratic Services Officer, in 
consultation with the Chairman of the Panel, to submit a letter to the 
Commissioner in advance of each full meeting of the Panel outlining the 
information required from the Commissioner for the forthcoming 
meeting. 

Current Working Group Arrangements  

5. The purpose of the Policy and Performance Working Group, operating as the 
Plan Working Group from May 2016 until July 2022, was to enhance the 
Panel’s scrutiny of the delivery of the Police and Crime Plan. Consisting of 
five Members, appointed each year at the Panel’s AGM, the working group 
meets quarterly, in advance of each meeting of the Panel to undertake an in-
depth review of delivery against the Police and Crime Plan and suggest the 

Page 37

Agenda Item 9

mailto:hampshire.iow.pcp@hants.gov.uk


 

 

information to be provided by the Commissioner to the next meeting of the 
Panel to demonstrate delivery of the Police and Crime Plan. 

6. At a meeting of the Panel on 8 July 2022 it was agreed that a Task and Finish 
Group meet between November and January each year to review the 
Commissioner’s draft budget and precept proposals. This replaced the former 
Finance Working Group which had been introduced in 2012. The proposed 
membership of this task and finish group was five members, who would meet 
with the Commissioner’s Chief Finance Officer on three to four occasions 
between November and February to review the development of the draft 
precept proposal. 
 

Proposed approach 

7. It is proposed that the Policy and Performance Working Group and the 
Precept Task and Finish Group be removed, and instead be replaced with an 
annual programme of briefing and training events for all Members of the 
Panel.  

8. The programme will consist of four training/briefing days, each to be held a 
minimum of two weeks in advance of the scheduled meeting dates of the full 
Panel. The programme will encompass induction for new Members, skills and 
awareness training and topical updates from the Commissioner against the 
Police and Crime Plan. There will also be an additional virtual briefing held 
with the Chief Finance Officer in advance of the Panel’s meeting in January to 
enable all Members of the Panel to be better informed regarding the context 
of the proposed precept, in addition to a more generalised briefing on budget 
and precept scrutiny during the normal programme. 

9. To support preparations for public meetings of the Panel it is recommended 
that delegated authority be given to the Democratic Services Officer, in 
consultation with the Chairman of the Panel, to submit a letter to the 
Commissioner in advance of each full meeting of the Panel outlining the 
information required from the Commissioner for the forthcoming meeting. The 
request will be based upon the agreed work programme. Any Member of the 
Panel who wishes to contribute to or make a request for information to the 
meeting through this letter should make the Democratic Service Officer aware 
no less than 6 weeks in advance of a scheduled public meeting. A copy of the 
letter will be circulated, in confidence, to all Panel Members before each 
meeting for information.  

10. It is anticipated that the full cost of the training/briefing programme will be met 
through the Panel’s existing annual budget of £1,500 for training and will also 
provide for any increase in travelling expenses for co-opted Members to 
attend in-person events. 

Page 38



 

 

11. An initial briefing and member induction session was held on 16 October and, 
if the recommendations are agreed, further briefings will be scheduled in 
December/January, March and June and will consist of a mix of virtual and 
face-to-face events. 

12. It is expected that this approach will bring about a number of benefits, 
including reducing demand on both PCP and OPCC officer time and 
removing duplication of effort, upskilling and providing greater context for all 
Panel Members to enable more informed and enhanced scrutiny of the PCC, 
and increasing transparency by removing working groups and bringing more 
discussion and challenge back to the main public meetings. 

 
 
Section 100 D - Local Government Act 1972 - background documents 
  
The following documents discuss facts or matters on which this report, or an 
important part of it, is based and have been relied upon to a material extent in 
the preparation of this report. (NB: the list excludes published works and any 
documents which disclose exempt or confidential information as defined in 
the Act.) 
 
Document Location 
N/A N/A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

HAMPSHIRE AND ISLE OF WIGHT POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 
 

Report 
 

Date considered: 20 October 2023 

Title: Independent Co-opted Member Recruitment 

Contact: Democratic Services Officer to the Panel 

Tel: 0370 779 0507 Email: hampshire.iow.pcp@hants.gov.uk  
 
Purpose of this Report  

1. The purpose of this paper is to propose a process to recruit to the 
Independent Co-opted Member vacancy on the Panel. Due to the timing, it is 
proposed to recruit to the second Independent Co-opted Member position at 
the same time as that will need to be re-appointed to at the AGM in 2024 for 
the next term of office.   
 

Recommendations 

2. That the Panel agrees that, as a result of the resignation of one of the 
Panel’s two Independent Co-opted Members, a recruitment process be 
undertaken to appoint two Independent Co-opted Members, one from 
January 2024 and the other from the date of the Panel’s AGM in 2024, 
until the date of the Panel’s AGM in 2028. 

3. That the Panel agrees to appoint a cross-party Recruitment Task and 
Finish Group, in accordance with the Terms of Reference set out in 
appendix one of this report.  

4. That the Panel agrees the membership of the Recruitment Task and 
Finish Group. 

5. That nominations for appointment to the role of Independent Co-opted 
Member be recommended by the Recruitment Task and Finish Group to 
the meeting of the Panel in January 2024. 

Independent Co-opted Membership 

6. The Panel’s Rules of Procedure state that the Panel “must appoint two co-
opted members who may not be members of the local authorities in the 

Page 41

Agenda Item 10

mailto:hampshire.iow.pcp@hants.gov.uk


 

 

Hampshire police area. Appointments will usually be for a four-year term (and 
subject to the terms of the Panel Arrangements on continuation in office), 
coterminous with that of the PCC. 

7. At its meeting on 21 July 2021 the Panel resolved to appoint Mr Dave Stewart 
and Mrs Shirley Young as independent co-opted members of the Police and 
Crime Panel until the annual meeting of the Panel in 2024. 

8. On 23 August 2023 the Panel received written notice from Mr Dave Stewart 
that he intended to resign from his role as Independent Co-opted Member 
with effect from 31 August 2023. 

9. As the Panel is required both legally and in accordance with its Rules of 
Procedure to appoint two independent co-opted Members, it is proposed that 
a recruitment process is undertaken ahead of the next Panel meeting in 
January 2024, to be led by a cross-party task and finish group of the Panel. 

10. Due to the proximity of the end of the term for the currently appointed 
independent co-opted Member it is recommended that candidates are sought 
for two independent co-opted Members, one to start in January 2024 and the 
other to start with effect of the Panel’s AGM in 2024. Both appointments will 
be made until the Panel’s AGM in 2028. 

11. It is proposed that a cross-party task and finish group, comprising three 
members of the Panel, forms a selection Panel to consider any applications 
received, produce a shortlist of candidates for interview, host interviews and 
make recommendation for appointment to the Panel at its meeting in January 
2024. A proposed terms of reference for the task and finish group is provided 
at Appendix 1. 
 

Section 100 D - Local Government Act 1972 - background documents 
  
The following documents discuss facts or matters on which this report, or an 
important part of it, is based and have been relied upon to a material extent in 
the preparation of this report. (NB: the list excludes published works and any 
documents which disclose exempt or confidential information as defined in 
the Act.) 
 
Document  Location 
Rules of Procedure Police and Crime Panel Rules of 

Procedure - Updated January 2023 
(hants.gov.uk) 
 
 

Page 42

https://documents.hants.gov.uk/partnerships/hampshire-pcp/PoliceandCrimePanelRulesofProcedure.pdf
https://documents.hants.gov.uk/partnerships/hampshire-pcp/PoliceandCrimePanelRulesofProcedure.pdf
https://documents.hants.gov.uk/partnerships/hampshire-pcp/PoliceandCrimePanelRulesofProcedure.pdf


 

 

Schedule 6, Police Reform and Social 
Responsibility Act 2011 

Police Reform and Social 
Responsibility Act 2011 
(legislation.gov.uk) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 43

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2011/13/schedule/6/enacted
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2011/13/schedule/6/enacted
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2011/13/schedule/6/enacted


 

 

Appendix One 
 

 
RECRUITMENT TASK AND FINISH GROUP 

 
TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 
1. Role and Purpose of the Group 

 
The Recruitment Task and Finish Group is established to support 
the Hampshire and Isle of Wight Police and Crime Panel (PCP) in 
its statutory responsibility to appoint two independent co-opted 
Members. 

 
2.  Scope of the Task and Finish Group 

 
Objectives: 

 
To provide input to the selection process for the recruitment to 
the Independent co-opted member roles on the Panel.  
 
On behalf of the Panel to consider any applications received, 
produce a shortlist of candidates for interview, host interviews 
and make recommendations for appointments to the Panel. 

 
Exclusions: 
 
Not Applicable 
 

3. Method 
  

The Task and Finish Group will meet a minimum of twice between 
November 2023 and January 2024 (for shortlisting and 

Page 44



 

 

interviewing), with additional meetings scheduled if required. As 
a Task and Finish Group of the Panel, meetings will be informal 
and will not be held in public, and access to information rules for 
the public will not apply to these meetings.   
 
Additionally, members of the Task and Finish Group or their 
supporting officers may seek advice from officers of the 
administrative authority for the PCP, as appropriate.  

 
4. Membership 
  

Membership is to be determined at the PCP’s Meeting in October 
2023, where members can volunteer for nomination to the Task 
and Finish Group, with the final membership agreed by the PCP.  
 
The Task and Finish Group shall be formed of three members of 
the PCP. The Task and Finish Group should, where possible, seek 
to be a cross-party group. Existing Independent Co-opted 
Members are excluded from membership on the Task and Finish 
Group due to the potential conflict of interest should they seek 
re-appointment.   

 
5. Outcomes  
 

The Task and Finish Group will provide a summary report to the 
PCP at its meeting in January 2024, outlining the groups 
recommendations of who to appoint to the Independent Co-
opted Member positions. 

 

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

HAMPSHIRE AND ISLE OF WIGHT POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 
 

Report 
 

Date considered: 20 October 2023 

Title: Legal Support to the Panel 

Contact: Democratic Services Officer to the Panel 

Tel: 0370 779 0507 Email: hampshire.iow.pcp@hants.gov.uk  
 
Purpose of this Report  

1. The purpose of this paper is to inform the Panel of an upcoming review of the 
legal support arrangements to the Panel. This report further recommends that 
the Panel appoints a representative to support key stages of the procurement 
process. 
 

Recommendations 

2. That the Panel notes the review of legal support arrangements, which 
will be led by the Democratic Services Officer. 

3. That the Panel appoints a Panel Member as the representative of the 
Panel, who will support key stages of the procurement process as 
required. 

4. That a report be brought back to the next meeting of the Panel 
confirming the outcome of the procurement process. 

Legal Support to the Panel 

5. The Panel has received legal support from Portsmouth City Council’s legal 
services team since its inception in 2012. A report was brought to the Panel 
on 4 October 2019, proposing that the legal contract be re-tendered for the 
period April 2020-March 2024. Following due process, the contract was 
awarded to Portsmouth Legal Services. 

6. The Chairman was informed that the contract for legal support would be re-
tendered for the period from April 2024-March 2028, and six-months’ notice 
was given to Portsmouth Legal Service in September 2023, in accordance 
with the agreed terms of business. 

Page 47

Agenda Item 11

mailto:hampshire.iow.pcp@hants.gov.uk


 

 

7. The tender process for legal services to the Panel will be made in accordance 
with Hampshire County Council’s Contract Standing Orders (acting as the 
Panel’s lead Authority and legal body). Due to the annual value of legal 
support to the Panel, set at £10,000 per annum this will be an officer led 
process.  

8. It is proposed that an appropriate member of the Panel is involved in and 
consulted at key stages of the procurement to represent the views and needs 
of the Panel and its Members. As it is envisaged that local authority legal 
services teams within Hampshire and the Isle of Wight area are most likely to 
be in a position to submit a tender to the Panel, consideration will need to be 
given to any potential conflict of interest for Panel Members putting 
themselves forward.  

9. It is further proposed that a report be brought back to the next meeting of the 
Panel, confirming the outcome of the procurement process. 

 
Section 100 D - Local Government Act 1972 - background documents 
  
The following documents discuss facts or matters on which this report, or an 
important part of it, is based and have been relied upon to a material extent in 
the preparation of this report. (NB: the list excludes published works and any 
documents which disclose exempt or confidential information as defined in 
the Act.) 
 
Document Location 
N/A N/A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 48



 

 

HAMPSHIRE AND ISLE OF WIGHT POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 
 

Report 
 
Date: 20 October 2023 

Title: Work Programme 

Report From: Democratic Services Officer to the Panel 

Tel: 0370 779 0507 Email: Hampshire.iow.pcp@hants.gov.uk   
 

Purpose of this Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to set out the work programme for the Panel for the 
2023/24 municipal year. 

 
Recommendation 

2. That the work programme, subject to any recommendations made at the 
meeting, is agreed. 
 

Legislative Context 

3. It is for the Panel to determine its number of meetings. It is anticipated that the 
Panel will require a minimum of four ordinary meetings in public in each municipal 
year to carry out its functions.  

4. In addition to the scheduled ordinary meetings, additional meetings may be called 
from time to time, in accordance with the Panel’s Rules of Procedure (see Rule 1). 

5. The Panel may also be required to hold additional meetings should the 
Commissioner wish to appoint to specific posts within their staff, or should a non-
serious complaint be made against the Commissioner which requires the full 
Panel to consider it. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 49

Agenda Item 12

mailto:Hampshire.iow.pcp@hants.gov.uk


 

 

REQUIRED LEGAL INFORMATION: 
 
Section 100 D - Local Government Act 1972 - background documents 
  
The following documents discuss facts or matters on which this report, or an 
important part of it, is based and have been relied upon to a material extent in 
the preparation of this report. (NB: the list excludes published works and any 
documents which disclose exempt or confidential information as defined in 
the Act.) 
 
Document Location 
Rules of Procedure 
 

https://documents.hants.gov.uk/partne
rships/hampshire-
pcp/PoliceandCrimePanelRulesofProc
edure.pdf 

  

Page 50

https://documents.hants.gov.uk/partnerships/hampshire-pcp/PoliceandCrimePanelRulesofProcedure.pdf
https://documents.hants.gov.uk/partnerships/hampshire-pcp/PoliceandCrimePanelRulesofProcedure.pdf
https://documents.hants.gov.uk/partnerships/hampshire-pcp/PoliceandCrimePanelRulesofProcedure.pdf
https://documents.hants.gov.uk/partnerships/hampshire-pcp/PoliceandCrimePanelRulesofProcedure.pdf


 

  

 WORK PROGRAMME – POLICE AND CRIME PANEL Appendix One 
 
 

Item Issue Item Lead Status and Outcomes 

21
 J

ul
y 

20
23

 - 
A

G
M

 
 

20
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3 

26
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
4 

15
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 

SCRUTINY 

Precept 

To consider and make 
recommendation upon on 
the PCC’s proposed 
precept. 
 

PCC To be considered January 2024.    
X  

Annual Report To receive and review 
the PCC’s annual report.  PCC 

 
To be considered October 2023. 

 
 

 
 

X 

  

Complaints 
Handling 

To receive a report from 
the PCC, demonstrating 
how they are monitoring 
the right to review 
process and holding the 
Chief Constable to 
account in relation to the 
handling of complaints 
locally. 

PCC TBC – Requested to be appended to 
annual report considered in October  

 
 
 
 

x 

  

P
age 51



 

  

Item Issue Item Lead Status and Outcomes 

21
 J

ul
y 

20
23

 - 
A

G
M

 
 

20
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3 

26
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
4 

15
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 

Effective and 
Efficient Policing 

To receive an update 
from the Police and 
Crime Commissioner 
demonstrating how they 
are meeting their 
statutory responsibility to 
secure an effective and 
efficient police force. 
 

PCC Ongoing – update to each meeting of 
the Panel.  X X X X 

Confirmation 
Hearings 

To hold confirmation 
hearings, as required, 
accordance with  
Schedule 1 of the Police  
Reform and Social  
Responsibility Act 2011. 
 

PCP As required.     

SCRUTINY – POLICE AND CRIME PLAN 

Updates from 
Working Group 

To receive a verbal 
update from the Policy 
and Performance 
working group. 
 

PCP Ongoing – update to each meeting of 
the Panel.  X X X X 

P
age 52



 

  

Item Issue Item Lead Status and Outcomes 

21
 J

ul
y 

20
23

 - 
A

G
M

 
 

20
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3 

26
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
4 

15
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 

Police and Crime 
Plan Performance 
and Delivery 

To receive an update from the Police and Crime Commissioner on performance and delivery against the Police 
and Crime Plan to each meeting, with a spotlight on specific objectives within the Plan 

Tackle 
Unauthorised 
Encampments 

To hear an update on 
progress against the 
PCCs Police and Crime 
Plan priority to tackle 
unauthorised 
encampments. 
 

PCC To be heard July 2023. X    

Targeting Rural 
Crimes 

To hear an update on 
progress against the 
PCCs Police and Crime 
Plan priority to target 
rural crime. 
 

PCC To be heard July 2023. X    

Improve Police 
Visibility 

To hear an update on 
progress against the 
PCCs Police and Crime 
Plan priority to improve 
Police visibility. 
 

PCC To be heard October 2023.  X   

P
age 53



 

  

Item Issue Item Lead Status and Outcomes 

21
 J

ul
y 

20
23

 - 
A

G
M

 
 

20
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3 

26
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
4 

15
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 

Easier 101 
Reporting 

 
To hear an update on 
progress against the 
PCCs Police and Crime 
Plan priority to make 
reporting concerns to the 
police 101 service easier. 
 

PCC To be heard October 2023.  X   

Zero tolerance on 
knife crime 

 
To hear an update on 
progress against the 
PCCs Police and Crime 
Plan priority to 
encourage a zero 
tolerance approach to 
knife crime. 
 

PCC To be heard January 2024.   X  

Crimes that hurt 
you most 

 
To hear an update on 
progress against the 
PCCs Police and Crime 
Plan priority to address 
high harm crime. 
 
 
 

PCC To be heard March 2024.    X 

P
age 54



 

  

Item Issue Item Lead Status and Outcomes 

21
 J

ul
y 

20
23

 - 
A

G
M

 
 

20
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3 

26
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
4 

15
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 

OVERSIGHT 

Annual Report 
To provide an overview 
of the PCPs work for the 
previous year. 

PCP To be considered July 2023. 
 X 

 
 
 

  

Complaints 
against the 
PCC/DPCC 

To review complaint 
activity annually PCP To be considered July 2023. X   

 

PCP Grant 
Budget 

To agree the proposed 
budget for the next 
financial year, and to 
review the previous 
year’s spend. 

PCP To be considered July 2023. 

 
 

X 
 

 
 
 

  

Commissioned 
Services 

To hear an update on the 
delivery of the PCC’s 
Commissioning Strategy. 

PCC TBC 

    

Estates Strategy 
To hear an update on the 
delivery of the PCC’s 
Estates Strategy. 

PCC To be considered January 2024 

   
 

X 
 

 

P
age 55



 

  

Item Issue Item Lead Status and Outcomes 

21
 J

ul
y 

20
23

 - 
A

G
M

 
 

20
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3 

26
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
4 

15
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 

Equality and 
Diversity 

To receive an update 
from the Commissioner 
on how, through holding 
the Chief Constable to 
account, the 
Commissioner is 
supporting Hampshire 
Constabulary to meet 
requirements in relation 
to Equality and Diversity. 
 

PCC TBC 

    

Public 
Confidence 

To hear an update from 
the PCC regarding public 
confidence and 
engagement in policing 
and community safety 
across Hampshire and 
the Isle of Wight. 
 

PCC TBC 

    

Climate Change 

To hear an update from 
the PCC on how the 
impact of climate change 
is being considered when 
setting strategic priorities, 
and how they are holding 
the Chief Constable to 

PCC TBC 

    

P
age 56



 

  

Item Issue Item Lead Status and Outcomes 

21
 J

ul
y 

20
23

 - 
A

G
M

 
 

20
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3 

26
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

02
4 

15
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 

account for mitigating the 
environment impact of 
the Constabulary’s 
operational activity. 

GOVERNANCE 

Election of 
Chairman / Vice 
Chairman 

Election of Chair and 
Vice Chairman of the 
PCP for the municipal 
year. 

PCP To be considered July 2023.  X    

Appointments 
and Co-option 

To consider how the  
PCP is meeting the 
balanced appointment 
objective in its  
Membership. 
 

PCP 
To be considered July 2023 and 
updated throughout the year as 
required. 

X   

 
 
 
 

Membership of 
Working Group/s 

To agree composition 
and membership of the 
PCP’s working group/s. 

PCP 
To be considered July 2023 and 
updated throughout the year as 
required. 

X    

 

P
age 57



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	7 Police and Crime Commissioner - Police and Crime Plan Performance and Effective and Efficient Policing Update
	HAMPSHIRE AND ISLE OF WIGHT POLICE AND CRIME PANEL
	Purpose of this report
	1.	The purpose of this paper is to present an update against delivery of effective and efficient policing for Hampshire and the Isle of Wight, and delivery against the objectives of the Police and Crime Plan.
	Recommendations
	2.	That the update on the delivery of effective and efficient policing for Hampshire and the Isle of Wight and delivery of the Police and Crime Plan is noted.

	PCC presentation

	9 Police and Crime Panel - Working Groups Arrangements
	HAMPSHIRE AND ISLE OF WIGHT POLICE AND CRIME PANEL
	Tel:	0370 779 0507	Email: hampshire.iow.pcp@hants.gov.uk
	Purpose of this Report

	1.	The purpose of this paper is to set out a proposal to remove the Policy and Performance Working Group and Precept 2024/25 Task and Finish Group, which operate under the Hampshire and Isle of Wight Police and Crime Panel (PCP) to be replaced with a programme of training and briefing events for all Members of the Panel.
	Recommendations

	2.	That the Panel agrees to remove the Policy and Performance Working Group and the Precept 2024/25 Task and Finish Group.
	3.	That the Panel notes that a programme of training and briefing events, available to all Members of the Panel will be scheduled during 2023-24.
	4.	That delegated authority be given to the Democratic Services Officer, in consultation with the Chairman of the Panel, to submit a letter to the Commissioner in advance of each full meeting of the Panel outlining the information required from the Commissioner for the forthcoming meeting.
	Current Working Group Arrangements
	5.	The purpose of the Policy and Performance Working Group, operating as the Plan Working Group from May 2016 until July 2022, was to enhance the Panel’s scrutiny of the delivery of the Police and Crime Plan. Consisting of five Members, appointed each year at the Panel’s AGM, the working group meets quarterly, in advance of each meeting of the Panel to undertake an in-depth review of delivery against the Police and Crime Plan and suggest the information to be provided by the Commissioner to the next meeting of the Panel to demonstrate delivery of the Police and Crime Plan.
	6.	At a meeting of the Panel on 8 July 2022 it was agreed that a Task and Finish Group meet between November and January each year to review the Commissioner’s draft budget and precept proposals. This replaced the former Finance Working Group which had been introduced in 2012. The proposed membership of this task and finish group was five members, who would meet with the Commissioner’s Chief Finance Officer on three to four occasions between November and February to review the development of the draft precept proposal.
	Proposed approach

	7.	It is proposed that the Policy and Performance Working Group and the Precept Task and Finish Group be removed, and instead be replaced with an annual programme of briefing and training events for all Members of the Panel.
	8.	The programme will consist of four training/briefing days, each to be held a minimum of two weeks in advance of the scheduled meeting dates of the full Panel. The programme will encompass induction for new Members, skills and awareness training and topical updates from the Commissioner against the Police and Crime Plan. There will also be an additional virtual briefing held with the Chief Finance Officer in advance of the Panel’s meeting in January to enable all Members of the Panel to be better informed regarding the context of the proposed precept, in addition to a more generalised briefing on budget and precept scrutiny during the normal programme.
	9.	To support preparations for public meetings of the Panel it is recommended that delegated authority be given to the Democratic Services Officer, in consultation with the Chairman of the Panel, to submit a letter to the Commissioner in advance of each full meeting of the Panel outlining the information required from the Commissioner for the forthcoming meeting. The request will be based upon the agreed work programme. Any Member of the Panel who wishes to contribute to or make a request for information to the meeting through this letter should make the Democratic Service Officer aware no less than 6 weeks in advance of a scheduled public meeting. A copy of the letter will be circulated, in confidence, to all Panel Members before each meeting for information.
	10.	It is anticipated that the full cost of the training/briefing programme will be met through the Panel’s existing annual budget of £1,500 for training and will also provide for any increase in travelling expenses for co-opted Members to attend in-person events.
	11.	An initial briefing and member induction session was held on 16 October and, if the recommendations are agreed, further briefings will be scheduled in December/January, March and June and will consist of a mix of virtual and face-to-face events.
	12.	It is expected that this approach will bring about a number of benefits, including reducing demand on both PCP and OPCC officer time and removing duplication of effort, upskilling and providing greater context for all Panel Members to enable more informed and enhanced scrutiny of the PCC, and increasing transparency by removing working groups and bringing more discussion and challenge back to the main public meetings.


	10 Police and Crime Panel - Independent Co-opted Member Recruitment
	HAMPSHIRE AND ISLE OF WIGHT POLICE AND CRIME PANEL
	Tel:	0370 779 0507	Email: hampshire.iow.pcp@hants.gov.uk
	Purpose of this Report

	1.	The purpose of this paper is to propose a process to recruit to the Independent Co-opted Member vacancy on the Panel. Due to the timing, it is proposed to recruit to the second Independent Co-opted Member position at the same time as that will need to be re-appointed to at the AGM in 2024 for the next term of office.
	Recommendations

	2.	That the Panel agrees that, as a result of the resignation of one of the Panel’s two Independent Co-opted Members, a recruitment process be undertaken to appoint two Independent Co-opted Members, one from January 2024 and the other from the date of the Panel’s AGM in 2024, until the date of the Panel’s AGM in 2028.
	3.	That the Panel agrees to appoint a cross-party Recruitment Task and Finish Group, in accordance with the Terms of Reference set out in appendix one of this report.
	4.	That the Panel agrees the membership of the Recruitment Task and Finish Group.
	5.	That nominations for appointment to the role of Independent Co-opted Member be recommended by the Recruitment Task and Finish Group to the meeting of the Panel in January 2024.
	Independent Co-opted Membership
	6.	The Panel’s Rules of Procedure state that the Panel “must appoint two co-opted members who may not be members of the local authorities in the Hampshire police area. Appointments will usually be for a four-year term (and subject to the terms of the Panel Arrangements on continuation in office), coterminous with that of the PCC.
	7.	At its meeting on 21 July 2021 the Panel resolved to appoint Mr Dave Stewart and Mrs Shirley Young as independent co-opted members of the Police and Crime Panel until the annual meeting of the Panel in 2024.
	8.	On 23 August 2023 the Panel received written notice from Mr Dave Stewart that he intended to resign from his role as Independent Co-opted Member with effect from 31 August 2023.
	9.	As the Panel is required both legally and in accordance with its Rules of Procedure to appoint two independent co-opted Members, it is proposed that a recruitment process is undertaken ahead of the next Panel meeting in January 2024, to be led by a cross-party task and finish group of the Panel.
	10.	Due to the proximity of the end of the term for the currently appointed independent co-opted Member it is recommended that candidates are sought for two independent co-opted Members, one to start in January 2024 and the other to start with effect of the Panel’s AGM in 2024. Both appointments will be made until the Panel’s AGM in 2028.
	11.	It is proposed that a cross-party task and finish group, comprising three members of the Panel, forms a selection Panel to consider any applications received, produce a shortlist of candidates for interview, host interviews and make recommendation for appointment to the Panel at its meeting in January 2024. A proposed terms of reference for the task and finish group is provided at Appendix 1.


	11 Police and Crime Panel - Legal Support to the Panel
	HAMPSHIRE AND ISLE OF WIGHT POLICE AND CRIME PANEL
	Tel:	0370 779 0507	Email: hampshire.iow.pcp@hants.gov.uk
	Purpose of this Report

	1.	The purpose of this paper is to inform the Panel of an upcoming review of the legal support arrangements to the Panel. This report further recommends that the Panel appoints a representative to support key stages of the procurement process.
	Recommendations

	2.	That the Panel notes the review of legal support arrangements, which will be led by the Democratic Services Officer.
	3.	That the Panel appoints a Panel Member as the representative of the Panel, who will support key stages of the procurement process as required.
	4.	That a report be brought back to the next meeting of the Panel confirming the outcome of the procurement process.
	Legal Support to the Panel
	5.	The Panel has received legal support from Portsmouth City Council’s legal services team since its inception in 2012. A report was brought to the Panel on 4 October 2019, proposing that the legal contract be re-tendered for the period April 2020-March 2024. Following due process, the contract was awarded to Portsmouth Legal Services.
	6.	The Chairman was informed that the contract for legal support would be re-tendered for the period from April 2024-March 2028, and six-months’ notice was given to Portsmouth Legal Service in September 2023, in accordance with the agreed terms of business.
	7.	The tender process for legal services to the Panel will be made in accordance with Hampshire County Council’s Contract Standing Orders (acting as the Panel’s lead Authority and legal body). Due to the annual value of legal support to the Panel, set at £10,000 per annum this will be an officer led process.
	8.	It is proposed that an appropriate member of the Panel is involved in and consulted at key stages of the procurement to represent the views and needs of the Panel and its Members. As it is envisaged that local authority legal services teams within Hampshire and the Isle of Wight area are most likely to be in a position to submit a tender to the Panel, consideration will need to be given to any potential conflict of interest for Panel Members putting themselves forward.
	9.	It is further proposed that a report be brought back to the next meeting of the Panel, confirming the outcome of the procurement process.


	12 Police and Crime Panel - Work Programme
	HAMPSHIRE AND ISLE OF WIGHT POLICE AND CRIME PANEL
	Purpose of this Report
	1.	The purpose of this report is to set out the work programme for the Panel for the 2023/24 municipal year.
	Recommendation

	2.	That the work programme, subject to any recommendations made at the meeting, is agreed.
	Legislative Context
	3.	It is for the Panel to determine its number of meetings. It is anticipated that the Panel will require a minimum of four ordinary meetings in public in each municipal year to carry out its functions.
	4.	In addition to the scheduled ordinary meetings, additional meetings may be called from time to time, in accordance with the Panel’s Rules of Procedure (see Rule 1).
	5.	The Panel may also be required to hold additional meetings should the Commissioner wish to appoint to specific posts within their staff, or should a non-serious complaint be made against the Commissioner which requires the full Panel to consider it.
	REQUIRED LEGAL INFORMATION:



